Lori Mayfield

Supervisor - Saint Elizabeth Home

Janesville, WI -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Lori-Mayfield/6f17ee3ec8e3c15c</u>

I am an experienced Registered Nurse and hold a strong background as well as strong references.

I am Professionally trained with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs.

Currently I am titled as the clinical QA R.N., which includes: Wound care nurse, Infection control nurse, as well as the Quality assurance nurse.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Supervisor

Scallen nursing home and rehab center - Stoughton, WI August 2021 to Present

I direct staff in inservice to include Nurses and CAN'S. Monitor staff as well as observe skills checks

Track and apprehend Infection control in the facility. Residents as well as staff. Follow through with Isolation precautions and quarantine in accordance to State guidelines. Follow and comply with Antibiotic stewardship.

Track and treat wounds.in a variety of staging, acquired or upon admission.Utilize Excel spreadsheet use.

Heavily involved in QUAPI meeting monthly as well as quarterly meeting with the Medical director and Department heads.

RN/ADNS

Golden living center August 2016 to Present

430 Wilcox St. Fort Atkinson Wis 53538 Supervisor Margaret Waracheck 2623886996

Please see below.

Registered Nurse/ s/p Interim D.O.N

Post Acute Care - Williams Bay, WI

April 2014 to Present

of Williams Bay AKA: Williams Bay Care Center 262-245-6400 146 Clover St. Williams Bay Wisconsin 53191 Registered Nurse/ s/p Interim D.O.N

Interviewed patients to obtain medical information, weight and height measurements and vital signs.

Documented patient information obtained from interviews.

Improved ED administration by compiling and analyzing data and identifying areas of improvement. Assessed patients and documented their medical histories.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Trained new staff on quality control procedures.

Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, Cancer, Alzheimer's and Paget's disease.

Authorized drug refills and provided detailed prescription information to pharmacies.

Collected blood, tissue and other laboratory specimens and prepared them for lab testing.

Developed and produced all office flyer notifications for important policy changes, office news and events.

Performed vitals/glucose testing and assisted in administering injections and urinalysis.

Skillfully performed suture removals for patients of all ages.

Implemented necessary changes based on evaluation of staffing requirements and floor assignments.

Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.

Provided patient education.

Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.

Ordered and read lab tests, x-rays, MRIs, Ultrasounds, and EKGs.

Treated patients with strokes, head traumas, comas, and intracranial hematomas.

Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.

Managed caseload of 20 clients, providing education, treatments, IV therapy, venipuncture and wound care.

Implemented new floor assignments based on evaluation of staffing requirements.

Managed care for postoperative patients through discharge.

Managed team of medical support personnel.

Evaluated patients suffering from asthma, appendicitis and hernias.

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.

Followed infection control procedures.

Took and recorded patients' temperature, pulse and blood pressure.

Assisted patients with daily functions.

Monitored fluid intake and output levels.

Ensured safety and well-being of patients.

Partnered with team of registered nurses to achieve overall well-being of all patients. Accurately recorded and reported test results according to established procedures.

Registered Nurse supervisor

Oregon Manor - Oregon, WI Present As described in work history, Nursing home

R.N Supervisor

Alden Meadow Park June 2008 to July 2013

Please See previous listed Employer for work History

R.N supervisor

Holton manor - Elkhorn, WI May 2004 to August 2008

Please see work history of previous listed employer

R.N Consultant

Holton manor - Appleton, WI June 2004 to June 2007

Consult with Families and Doctors of Patients in CBRF setting Educate staff in Medication administration course. Assess and treat wounds in accordance to Doctors orders. Assess, measure treat and consult with Medical director wound statuses. Inventory medications and medical supplies and dispose of expired supplies, reordering new supplies all in accordance to medication waste and disposal guidelines. Review psychotropic medications, effects, side effects, therapeutic effects and collaborate with the medical director Shadow new staff during medication administration. In-service staff quarterly according to policy and procedures as well as when needed

R.N floor Nurse

Mayo Clinic - Rochester, MI May 2002 to May 2003

Interviewed patients to obtain medical information, weight and height measurements and vital signs.

Documented patient information obtained from interviews.

Improved ED administration by compiling and analyzing data and identifying areas of improvement. Administered medications and assisted in diagnostic testing for HIV-positive patients.

Responsible for primary care, case management, and medication management.

Assessed patients and documented their medical histories.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.

Experience with various medical conditions including Parkinson's, Dementia, Diabetes, Cancer, Alzheimer's and Paget's disease.

Assisted doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures.

Performed vitals/glucose testing and assisted in administering injections and urinalysis.

Contributed substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.

Provided patient education.

Treated patients with strokes, head traumas, comas, and intracranial hematomas. Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and

Alzheimer's.

Managed care for postoperative patients through discharge.

Provided patient diagnoses under strict time constraints.

Evaluated patients suffering from asthma, appendicitis and hernias.

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.

Followed infection control procedures.

Took and recorded patients' temperature, pulse and blood pressure.

Monitored fluid intake and output levels.

Ensured safety and well-being of patients.

Partnered with team of registered nurses to achieve overall well-being of all patients.

Accurately recorded and reported test results according to established procedures.

Assisted at bedside medical directors with conscious sedation including administering of I.V medications.

Education

Associates in Registered Nurse

Western Wisconsin Technical College Lacrosse 1998

Certificate in Emergency Medical Technician A/D

Western Wisconsin Technical College 1990

Certificate of Nurses in assistant Nursing Assistant

Western Wisconsin Technical College Lacrosse 1989

Skills

- INFECTION CONTROL (5 years)
- LABORATORY (3 years)
- THERAPY (3 years)
- VENIPUNCTURE (3 years)
- WOUND CARE (3 years)
- Supervising Experience
- Microsoft Office
- Tube Feeding
- Dementia Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Primary Care Experience
- Alzheimer's Care
- Medication Administration
- Caregiving

- Medical Records
- Laboratory Procedures
- Hospice Care
- Quality Assurance
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management
- Computer literacy
- Hospital experience
- Care plans
- Assisted living
- Databases
- Patient monitoring

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

CPR Certification

Additional Information

Skills

Intravenous therapy comprehension Culturally competent care Patient evaluation/intervention Critical care nursing Diabetes, Hospice, and Stroke Patient Care BAC screen/drug screen collecting Adept at prioritizing/managing deadlines Patient-focused care Venipuncture/blood draw expert Proper NG tube insertion and removal Competent in physical assessments IV drug therapy management Tracheostomy care comprehension Foley catheter insertion/removal Insulin medication assistance understanding Catheter insertion/removal capability Client relations aptitude Seasoned in medical clinical procedures Medical laboratory procedures talent Patient and family advocacy authority

Picc line cares and maintenance to include infusion of medications, flushing, and blood draws. Educator in Medication passing skills to staff,

experienced in wound care

Caring for infectious patients that have acute and chronic illnesses that include, (Bacterial, Viral, and fungal infections)

Handle and administer medications on a regular basis which are classified as hazardous material and comply with set policy and procedures for proper handling.

Assess and collaborate with Medical Doctors in reference to psychotropic medications and reviews.

Ventilator certified.

In home patient Medicare assessments.

Supervise staff

Educate staff in In-service meetings to meet and comply with policy and procedures where needed.

Keep an ongoing infection control inventory of all Patient and staff.

Report Infections and viral infections to County health. Schedule staff hours Caring for infectious patients that have acute and chronic illnesses that include, (Bacterial, Viral, and fungal infections)

Handle and administer medications on a regular basis which are classified as hazardous material and comply with set policy and procedures for proper handling.

Assess and collaborate with Medical Doctors in reference to psychotropic medications and reviews